## **Livingston Parish Council** 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 **Livingston Parish Council Chambers** Regular Meeting – November 7, 2019 6:30 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- Invocation Councilman Tab Lobell 2.
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- Roll call 4.

a.

- Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off 5.
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT - Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
  - Recognize Sydney Taylor, Miss Louisiana Teen USA 2020 Tab Lobell
- Adoption of the Minutes from the October 24, 2019 regular meeting of the Council 8.
- 9. Approve Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with the City of Walker in regard to Foxglove Subdivision and needed traffic safety enhancements and authorize the Parish President to sign agreement-Tracy Girlinghouse
- Parish President's Report: 10. a.
  - Proclamation: Parish Litter Free Day
- Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19-32, to acquire immovable 11. property owned at 8395 Calmes Road Denham Springs, LA 70706 for \$293,000 as part of the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Project Number FEMA- 4277-DR-LA-024 -Livingston Parish
- 12. Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19-33, Amend L.P. No. 19-29, Road **Revocation for Carew Harris**
- 13. Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19-34, Amend Section 58-170, "Gravity Drainage District No. 2: Board of Commissioners" and Section 58-208, "Gravity Drainage District No. 5: Board of Commissioners" revising to correspond with state law
- 14. Planning Commission Recommendations:

1 100					
a.	Guerrilla Warfare Paint	Alvin Fairburn			
	Final Site Plan				
	Arnold Road	Section 11, T6S R3E	Council District 1		
b.	Cetric Thomas		Alvin Fairburn		
	Waiver – No. of Lots or				
	La. Hwy. 63	Section 23, T5S R4E	Council District 1		
c.	Watts Five, LLC		McLin Taylor		
	Waiver – No. of Lots or				
	La. Hwy. 42	Section 15,22,23&16, T8S R4E	Council District 8		
d.	Searchers 4WD Supply	McLin Taylor			
	Preliminary Site Plan				
	La. Hwy. 16	Section 40, T8S R4E	Council Districts 6 & 8		
e.	Howell Group Investme	James Howell			
	Waiver – No. of Lots on Servitude				
	Oliver Wheat Road	Section 8&7, T7S R5E	Council District 8		
f.	Jeremy Forbes		RWK		
	Waiver – For 25ft. Servitude				
	Bonnebell Drive	Section 28, T5S R5E	Council District 2		
g.	AT&T Mobility		SWM Engineering		
	Preliminary Site Plan				
	Huff Chapel Road	Section 26&27, T8S R6E	Council District 8		

	h. AT&T Mobility Preliminary Site Plan		SWM Engineering
	La. Hwy. 1036	Section 21, T5S R5E	Council District 9
	i. Berry Ridge Subdivision		Barrilleaux& Associates
	Preliminary Plat		
	Fayard Road	Section 23, T6S R7E	Council District 8
	j. La. Hwy. 16 Boat Shop		Michael Hughes
	Preliminary Site Plan		
	La. Hwy. 16	Section 75, T6S R2E	Council District 3
	k. Eagle Elite Athletics		Labarre Architects
	Preliminary Site Plan		
	Springfield Drive	Section 49, T5S R3E	Council District 2
15.	Update on Master Plan Review Committee – Gerald Burns		

- 16. **Introduction of ordinance**: Quitclaim/Servitude Revocation, Rhonda Properties, LLC, 27793 LA Highway 22, Springfield, LA Chris Moody/Tab Lobell/Tracy Girlinghouse
- Approval of waiver request of Section 125-23(3), "Building Lines" of the Code of Ordinances to reduce all side yard building lines to five (5') feet in Spring Lake 8<sup>th</sup> Filing -Jeff Ard
- 18. Name an unnamed road located off of Oliver Wheat Road, "\_\_\_\_\_ Lane/Road", in Council District 8 Tab Lobell
- 19. Discussion and adoption of a resolution to authorize waiver(s) and variance(s) for L.P. 19-03, adopted on January 24, 2019, Amending Section 13-57 "Drainage/Drainage impact study" of the Code of Ordinances that prohibits subsurface drainage
- 20. **Introduction of ordinance:** New language for the Disclosure and Notification of pump/grinder sewerage installation R.C. "Bubba" Harris
- 21. District Attorney Report(s):

## 22. Committee Report(s):

- a. Ordinance Committee Garry Talbert, Chair
- b. Finance Committee Tracy Girlinghouse, Chair
- 23. Councilmen's comments:
- 24. Adjourn Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at <u>livingstonparishcouncil.com</u> and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, November 5, 2019.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225)686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.